THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
Procurement Management Services
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650
Miami, FL 33132

Direct All Inquiries To
Procurement Management Services

Buyer's Name: _Claudette VanWhervin, CPPB
PHONE: (305) 995- 2338

Email: cvanwhervin@dadeschools.net

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400

BID/RFP ADDENDUM
Date: _05/15/18

Addendum No. 2

BID/RFP No.ITB-17-015-CV BID/RFP TITLE: Emergency Debris and Hazardous Tree Removal

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows:

Exhibit 10 to be added to the original bid document.

All other terms. and conditions for this |TB remains the same.

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requifements constitute an integral part of the
referenced bid. If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail

your entire bid/proposal package.
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number__ 2
PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to

forward him/her a copy of this addendum.

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW)
LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL |.D. FAX #

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NAME (Typed): ___ TITLE:
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17)



Exhibit 9, M-DCPS Sample Certification Documents

Generated by MDCPS TestVendori, MDCPS Test Vendor on 4/11/2018

Certification Application: Start Certification Application

New Application for Miami-Dade County Public Schools

M-DCPS's New Application for Small Business Enterprise (SBE), Micro Business Enterprise (MBE), Minority
Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Certification.

This application is for NEW Smalil Business Enterprise (SBE) & Micro Business Enterprise (MBE) & Minority/Women

Need Help?
Business Enterprise (M/WBE). eed Help

Download Part 2 of

Note! Firms currently certified by M-DCPS should not submit a New Application. Instead submit a Recertification the user manual
application, due on the anniversary date. Slan up for a

Training Class

Review the information below and complete the eligibility requirements then click Continue.

For more information about M-DCPS's SBE/MBE/MWBE Program, please visit the
http://oeo.dadeschools.net/ page.

For guidance, please call 305-895-1307 or email oeo@dadeschoois.net.

Company & Contact Information

Select a company type and application auto-fill option, Confirm or enter your personal and company emall addresses to permit us to.
contact you quickly for technical support, if needed.

YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS * i mdcpstest1@b2gnowuser.com
! -

COMPANY EMAIL * mdcps1@b2gnowuser.com

)

COMPANY TYPE * i Corporation i

APPLICATION AUTOFILL * - 53t )50 existing account information to auto-fill application

Eligibility Requirements

The following baslc criterlon is used to evaluate eligibllity for certification. However, meeting these basic items does not guarantee that an
application will be approved, This is only intended as a general overview to see If your firm should apply for certification,

Is your firm registered as a vendor with MDCPS?

" s 1 No

Does the owner and/or qualifier of the business have the required professional licenses and contractor qualification licenses?

. Yes « No
Does your business have a occupational license and all required professional licenses and/or contractor qualifler licenses?
a Yes « No

For SBE/MBE Applicants only: Has your business been established for at least one year or the principals of the business have at least

Page 1 of 2 (20387838_00493479_20180411112024.pdf)




Generated by MDCPS TestVendor1, MDCPS Test Vendor on 4/11/2018

three years of relevant experience prior to forming or joining the business?

e ves No . Not Applicable

For SBE/MBE Applicants oniy: Is your firm independently owned and operated business that is not dominant in Its fleld of operation
and fs performing a commerciaily useful function?

 ves 1 No Not Applicable

For SBE/MBE Applicants only: Does your business have an actual place of business in Miami-Dade County for at least a year preceding
the application?

- Yes . No e Not Applicable

For M/WBE Applicants only: Does the business employ 200 or fewer permanent full time employees in conjunction with its affliiates
and has a net worth of 5 million or less?

o Yes o No & Not Applicable

For M/WBE Applicants only: Is the business 51% minority owned and/or controlled?

£ Yes r No e Not Applicable

For M/WBE Construction or Construction Related Applicants onty: Is the firm actual place of business in Miami-Dade County,
Broward County, or Palm Beach County for at least a year proceeding the application?

CNes e 7 Not Applicable

For Sole Proprietor M/WBE Applicant only: Does the business meet the requirement of 5 million net worth that includes both
personal and business investments?

Tives T no O ‘Not Applicable

| Continue
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